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JENNIFER 
SAUBER. 

OFFICE OF THE INDEPENDENT COUNSEL 

Date of trmscnption 2/g/98 - 

On below date Investigating Agents interviewed 
M. PALMIERI, Also present was her attorney, RICHARD A. 
The interview was conducted in SAUBER's office at 

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington D.C. 20004-2505. 
PALMIERI provided the following: 

PALMIERI, date of birth November 15, 1966, place of 
birth Pascagoula, Mississippi, Social Security Account Number 
1-4 graduated from American University in 1988. She 
currently resides at . 9 

_ home telephone- & work telephone _ 
_, White House pager __ 

PALMIERI has been employed at the White House since 
1994. From 1994 through March 1997, she was the Special 
Assistant to the Chief of Staff, LEON PANETTA, and from March 
1997 until present she has been the Deputy Director of the 
Scheduling Office. 

PALMIERI advised that MONICA LEWINSKY was hired as an 
unpaid intern during the summer of 1995. LEWINSKY worked in the 
Chief of Staff's Correspondence Office in the Old Executive 
office Building (OEOB). PALMIERI had no.role in hiring her. 
PALMIERI's office was in the West Wing next to LEON PANETTA's. 
PALMIERI would see LEWINSKY on occasion, as LEWINSKY at times 
would accompany TRACY BOBOWICK to the Chief of Staff's Office 
with mail. 
visitor. 

LEWINSKY would wear an orange pass.as an escorted 
B 

LEWINSKY worked directly for PALMIERI for several days 
in November during the first government shut-down in 1995. 
PALMIERI, at this time, liked LEWINSKY and felt she was a good, 
competent, and careful worker. PALMIERI needed help answering 
phones. She would clear LEWINSKY into the West Wing, and, 
LEWINSKY would be an escorted visitor. PALMIERI could not recall 
if she did, in fact, escort LEWINSKY during the work day. 
PALMIERI was shown WAVES records which indicated that she had 
cleared LEWINSKY in on November 15, 16, 17, and 18, 1995. 
PALMIERI agreed that those were the dates LEWINSKY worked with 
her. 
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PALMIERI advised that during the government shut-down 
the President came to the Chief of Staff's Office several times. 
The President had rarely visited this part of the West Wing prior 
to the shut-down. PALMIERI-explained that the President 
"wandered" around the West Wing at this time because of the shut- 
down. During his visits to the Chief of Staff's Office, the 
President would speak with LEWINSKY. This was an exchange of 
pleasantries. PALMIERI advised that this was not unusual, -as the 
President is friendly and says hello to-everyone. PALMIERI 
stated that at this time she became concerned with LEWINSKY's 
behavior. %EWINSKY was giddy about being in the West Wing and 
about meeting the President. LEWINSKY was also like that,with 
HAROLD ICKES, GEORGE STEPHANOPOLOUS, 'and PANETTA. PALMIERI was 
concerned that LEWINSKY would. say something; embarrassing or in 
some way bother the President, but LEWINSKY never did, in 
PALMIERI's presence 

In December 1995, LEWINSKY moved t& the Legislative 
Affairs Correspondence Office as a paid staff member in the-East 
Wing. LEWINSKY had a blue pass at this time and was an 
unescorted visitor in the West Wing. At that point, PALMIERI 
would see LEWINSKY about once a week in the West Wing. They were 
not friends, aild did not socialize. 

PALMIERI stated that individuals at the White House 
were concerned with LEWINSKY hanging around the President too 
much. LEWINSKY had the reputation of being nclutchy.fl Senior 
staff members of the White House became worried that an affair 
between the President and LEWINSKY had begun. ,PALMIERI never saw 
an incident that lead her to believe this, and she never heard of 
one from another employee. However, this was the general 
speculation that an affair could be ongoing, and staffers were 
worried. PALMIERI recalls probably speaking with TIM KEATING, 
Legislative Affairs; SUSAN BROPHY, Legislative Affairs (now in 
Lisbon, Portugal); and EVELYN LIEBERMAN about this. This group 
wondered if there was actually an affair or just rumor. PALMIERI 
may have discussed this topic with HAROLD.ICKES and LEON PANBTTA 
as well. 

After LEWINSKY was moved to the Pentagon, there was 
relief among the senior staffers that she was gone. People at 
the White House were generally happy she had moved as they viewed 
her as a problem. PALMIERI did not_ know who had moved LEWINSKY. 
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PALMIERI saw LEWINSKY at the White House three more 
times after she went to the Pentagon. First she saw LEWINSKY on 
November 6, 1996, at the South Lawn event after the 1996 
Presidential Election. Then once in the West Wing Basement, and 
once in the West Wing Lobby waiting for an escort. Both times 
she asked LEWINSKY what she was doing there, and both times 
LEWINSKY replied that she-was there to see Presidential 
Secretary, BETTY CURRIE. This concerned PALMIERI as she -had 
hoped LEWINSKY would stop visiting the West Wing. PALMIERI told 
Deputy Chief of Staff, EVELYN LIEBERMAN that she had seen 
LEWINSKY in the West Wing. LIEBERMAN was upset, but PALMIERI 
could not remember what, if anything, LIEBERMAN said. PALMIERI 
believed this may have occurred in December 1996. 

. 
PALMIERI believed that LEWINSKY and CURRIE were 

friendly. She often saw them chatting at CURRIE's desk. 

PALMIERI was shown a diagram of the 1st floor of the 
West Wing. PALMIERI marked this in red ink. This diagram is 
attached to this FD-302 and incorporated by reference. PALMIERI 
described her office space in the Chief of Staff's Office area, .,' 
and its location in relation to the Oval Office. PALMIERI stated 
she believed the door between the Oval Office study and the 
Presidential Dining Room is probably locked. PALMIERI knew that 
this is not proper access to the Oval Office. The proper routine 
is to be cleared in by BETTY CURRIE at the main entrance to the 
Oval Office. 

PALMIERI was shown a series of photos for 
identification.purposes. 

She was shown color photo HB-2846 and identified the 
following from left to right: ANDY BLOCKER (Legislative Affairs, 
(L-A-1, departed); CHRIS WALKER (L-A. current); STACY RUBIN 
(L.A.); ANN JOHNSON (left White House employ); MIKE WILLIAMS 
(L-A.); ANN CATALINI-SINCLAIR (living in San Francisco); and 
LEWINSKY. Photo taken January 30, 1996, probably at PAT 
GRIFFIN's going away party in PANETTA's Office. 

Photo 48-4652 - black-and-white photo dated 
November 17, 1995, in Chief of Staff's Outer Office: GENE 
SPERLING (National Economic Council Director), HAROLD ICKES, 
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President CLINTON, BARRY TOIV, ERSKINE BOWLES, and MONICA 
LEWINSKY. 

Photo HB-4655 - black and white photo dated 
November 17, 1995, outside PANETTA's Office, left to right: 
LEWINSKY, SPERLING, STEPHANOPOLOUS, TOIV, President CLINTON, and 
BOWLES. 

Photo HB-4656 - black and white photo dated 
November 17, 1995, in PANETTA's Office, left to right: SPERLING, 
LEWINSKY, and President CLINTON. 

Photo HB-4658 - black and white photo dated 
November 17, 1995, in PANETTA's Office, left to right: LEWINSKY, 
MARTHA FOLEY, SPERLING, and President CLINTON. 

PALMIERI stated that she had not been instructed by 
anyone on what to say at this interview. 
request for this interview, 

After receiving the 
PALMIERI told her superior, STEPHANIE 

STREET, and then spoke to CHERYL MILLS, Associate Counsel to the 
President. PALMIERI did not talk about her testimony. The 
President never spoke with her concerning LEWINSKY, or the 
ongoing Whitewater investigation. PALMIERI advised that White 
House staffers follow the story in the newspapers, and talk 
amongst themselves about who is going to the Grand Jury. 
PALMIERI stated she did know that OIC investigators were 
interviewing TIM KEATING this same day. 

PALMIERI further advised that she newr spoke to either 
VERNON JORDAN or BRUCE LINDSEY about this matter. 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA .- ________________ x 

.- 

:I !n re: 

:L GRAND JURY PROCEEDINGS 
.- ;; __________-__ ___x 

: 

:: 
i; 

Grand Jury Room No. 4 
United States District Court 

gn, N.W. 
i; for the District of Co1umb.i 

(1: 3rd 8 Constitutll 
1:: Washington, D.C. 20001 
I?: Tuesday Februa 24 1998 

The testimoriy of JE&lIFt?R MARIE PALMIE 
I ii j n the presence of a full quorum of Grand Jury. 97-2 
[~z‘mpaneled on September 19. 1997. commenung at 
;;i;be ore: _. 
r1r:: 

SOLOMON WlSENBERG 
MARY ANNE WlRTH 

;;c’j DARRYL JOSEPH 

!nt Counsel 
Zounsel 
:nue, Northwest 

Washington, D.C. 20004 

:I? :I was taken 

‘1 147 p. m., 

Page 2 Page 6 

[ll 
f 2 : Whereupon 

Jl?NNIFER MARIE PALMIERI 
I:$as called as a witness and after having been duty sworn by 
I 5 -the Forecerson of the Grand JUIY. was examined and testified 
itias follotis: 
(7: EXAMINATION 
[e: BY MR. WlSENBERG: 

0 Would you state your full name for the record. 
[ :I; please, and then please spell our last name for the record? 

A 
I :i j P-a-l-m-&-r-i. 

Jennifer Marie almlen and fi s spelled ): . . . 

113: 0 And that’s pronounced Palmieri? 
(14: A Uh-huh. 

Q Ms. Palmieri m 
I: i &h the Office of lndependint E 

name is Sol Wise&erg and I am 
ounsel. I have no colleagues 

f I 7 :wth me right now. These are the grand jurors and this is a 
( 1 c :grand jury court reporter. 

Before we 
ii ,’ i We bit about our aut 

et started 
a 

I’m going to tell you a 
onty and iell you your rights and 

rz~:responsibilitiis as a witness before the grand jury. 
I’ll occasionally ask you if au understand what 

Iggirrn saying and I’ll askJo? for an audible response because 
124 $he court reporter can PI& up a shake of the head or an 
[zslun-uh or an uh-uh. All tight? 

I 11 have +med to you, you understand that you have to answer the 
[ 2 1 quesbons 
[31 R 

ut t;i;y. 

Q If you have retained counsel, the grand jury will 
I : i permit you a reasonable opportun. 
[61~ury roan tg consult with counsel. %o 

to step outs& the grand 
you understand that? 

[71~ 
181 

A Yes. 
Q You understand thev can’t be in here with vou. but 

i 8 j you can go outside - 
. 

[I01 A Right. Yes. 
Ill1 Q 
[12lthat correct? 

And I understand you have counsel here today, is 

[131 A Yes. 
[I41 Q Who is that? 
I151 A Richard Sauber. 
I161 Q All right. And how do you spell that? 
I171 A S-a-u-b-e-r. 

Q 
i::;That is. myself 

All right. We are bound b an oath of secrecy. 

1201court reporter. *WI 
m colleagues, the gran d. 

I h 
jurors and the 

a few exceptions which we will get 
[ 2 I 1 into we are not allowed to go and blab to the workI or to 
r221anybody what 

A res. 
ou say here today. Do you understand that? 

1231 
Q 

IZ;of secrecy. 
You, on the other hand, are not bound by the oath 

You can tell your lawyer, you can go hold a news 

_ ~._~. 
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A Oka 
iy& a federal grand jury empaneled by a federal 

&%i ‘portion of the order issued 
D.Cbtirwit which sets 

lave iurisdidion 
1 ioiand authority to investigate to the maximum &dent authorized 

;;i;k 
the Independent Counsel Reauthorization Act of 1994 
ther Monica Lewinsk 

( 13 1 obstructed ‘ustice. 
or otirs suborned perjury. 

[ 14 ;wolated fe d 
intim d ated witnesses or otherwise 

era1 law other than a Class B or C misdemeanor 
115 : or infraction in dealing with witnesses,. potential witnesses, 
116 1 attorneys or others concerning the uvil case Jones v. 
r17:Ciinton.’ 

Do 
~:~:awfls 0 d 

ou 
er? 

understand y&at I just read to you from the 

I201 A Mm-hmm. 
1211 . Cl Yes? 
122: A Yes. I’m off to a bad start. 

Q Okay. I’m now going to read you your rights and 
i :: ; responsibilities as a grand jury witness. 
125) As a general rule, you understand that you have to 

i I 1 answer the questions we put IO you ano answer :nem 
l2itlUthfiliiY. .~. 
i31 . A Yes. 

Q 
I: i answer an 

But you have certain privile es. 

2 
question If a truthful answer to 8 

You may refuse tb 

rslwouid ten 
he ql;estion 

to cncnminate vou. Do YOU understa.ti that? 
A Yes. ’ . 
Q It’s the privilege against self-incmnlnation. 
A Uh-huh. 

[131 A Yes. 
Cl41 Q You do have other privileges in addition to the 
[ 151 ht against self-incrimination. You’ve got the attomey- 
(16) 2 tent privil 

“4. 
e. which means if I ask you a uestzon the 

[ 17 1 answer to w ich would reveal a communica Ion you had with 9. 
[I 8) your Lawyer ou would not have to answer that. Do you 
r1s1understand at? ix 
iZOi A Yes. 
I211 Q If a question I asked you im 
~zz~communications, you wouldn’t necessarily g 

inged on the marital 
ave to answer that. 

(231Do you unprst;;t,that? 
[241 
[251 

.:. Q But with the exception of those privileges that I 

-” 
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1 i I confizfenceAoti~~.nt. I’m not encouraging you to do that. 
I21 
I31 
141 
I51 
i6i 

; ~%$%$~~$~~~. 

A Yes, I do. 
Q You are free to tell or not tell, that’s up to you 

I : i and your attome . 
19) A 4s. 

Do you understand? 

oicstarr--_. -. 
Page 1 to Page 7 
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i! ltell them what goes on in the grand jury. but they also are 
[? 1 bound by an oath of secrecy. Do you understand that? 
[31 A Yes. 
[41 Q A court can require us or allow us to reveal - 
I 5 I could jssue a court order, a court can always do this in any 
I 6trnvesttgatron. can Issue a court order allowrn or re uiring 
[ 7 1 the prosecutor to reveal some grand jury ma enal. 
[ 8 I understand that? 

P 8oyou 

[ 11 amcular health reiated reason or anythrng iike mat, oon t 
12 1 i? esitate to ask. 
I31 A Oka 
I41 MR. WISENBERG: 
[5]over questionin 

All right. With that, I will hand 

161 BY Nik. WISENBERG: 
I71 Q Can you tell us your age, please? 
I81 A Thirty-one. 
(91 Q And vour place of birth? A Yes. 

[211 Cl Do you understand target as ILe defined it to you? 
1221 A Yes. 
I231 0 A subject would be somebody who is not yet at the 
(24 Itarget status, but the rand jury has serious questions about 
tzslthem. They want kn of an explanation from them. There’s 4 
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[I Isome susponyFs.them. Do you understand that definition? 
t21 
I31 Q You are not a subject. Do you understand that? 
I41 A Yes. 

Q Witnesses are somebody who the grand jury wants 
Izllinfonnation from about a subject that the 
t7 1 investigatigg. Dyo,~,ou understand that de ff. ‘7 

rand ‘ury is 
nrtion 

[El 
[91 Q Do you understand that you’re a witness? 

I101 A Yes: 
0 

I ::lor subiect that thev will never become a tamet. 
Do you understand we cannot gyarantee any witness 

il3i . A Yes. 
I141 Q BeFuse it’s an unfolding investigation and we 
[I 5 Idon’t knowAwha;;re,ll find. 
(161 
1171 Cl Do you understand that? 
I181 A Yes, Ido. 
t191 0 All right. You are here today pursuant to 
f2ojsubpoenaAls th$syrrect? 
I-711 
1221 Q 
[ 23 1 personally 

And did the subpoena call for you to be here 
or personally with documents, any documents? 

1241 A No, just 
0 Okay. F 

rsonally. No documents. 
I251 ou understand that you have to tell the 

. _ 
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tljtruth? 

ISi 
A Yes. 
0 Do you understand that if ou lie to us about what 

(4 lthe law calls a.material matter that would 
i 5 1 against a ~rnin&;w? 

L perjury, that’s 

161 

iildurin 
Q Okay. You have a right to have ciear questions 

P 
the questionrng, you have the right to have clear 

(91ques ions from our questioners. 
I101 A &ka . 
Ill1 MR. WISENBERG: Your questioner has just arrived, 

i:siMs. Wirth has ‘ust entered the 
Let the record reflect that my colleague, 

rand jury room. 
[141 ‘BY MR. WISENBERZ: 
1151 Q And so along those lines, if there’s any question 
(16jthat I ask or Ms. Wirth asks that’s not clear, that you want 
[ 17 1 us to repeat or to break down and ask in more coherent way, 
I 18 jdo not hespteFesdp so. Do you understand that? 
I191 

I:figrand ju 
Q All right. Do you have any questions about the 

3.. ‘s authority or about your rights and 
122 I response 
I231 

i;tres(;.a grand jury witness? 

1241 9 And, again, if you need to confer with your 
tzslattomey or Just need to take a break every so often for any 

I101 A 
1111 Q 

[::;House. 
A 

I141 Q 
A 

And how long have ou been with the White House? 
I151 

Q 
I started in August o rm 94. 

1161 
A 

And how did you et your job in the White House? 
I worked for Leon IJ 

I:iiworking for him at the Office of Mana 
anetta for man years and I was 

ement and 
f 19 1 then he became Chief of Staff at the 

ud et and 

[zolwith him. 
&hit, House!an?I went 

[211 Q You worked with him outside the White House before? 
1221 A Uh-huh. 
I231 Q And what was our first job in the White House? 
1241 A 
1251 L 0 

It was Sfcial Lsistant to the Chief of Staff. 
Okay. nd for what period of time did you hotd 
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I 1 J that job? 
121 A 
[31 AQ 

August of ‘94 until January of 97. 
g$ny.pa”,“,p; ;leyjgg gJa&$Y,;fg?.. 

i :i Bow@ became the Chief of Staff and I started my job in the 
r6lschedulin office in March of ‘97. 

. 

[71 % Do YOU know Monica Lewinskv? 
[El A Yes: 
I91 

t101 
1111 
r171vou met her? .--a,-- -- -- 

[I31 A She was an intern in the Chief of Staffs 
[ 14 I conespondence office. 
il5i 
t161 

AQ i;y as an intern. was she paid, do you know? 

[I71 Q 
A 

And how long did her intemshi last, if you know? 
As I recall I’m not sure at wha P 

I :i i there in the summer but she was there in the summer and the 
point she got 

tzolearly part of the fall,& my recollection. 
I211 Q 

A 
Okay. And where was her work station if you how? 
It was in the Old Executive Office Buitdi 

I:: i was adually in the correspondence office for the whole ?iZe 
t241House. You know. we have the Oftice of Presidential Letters 
t2sjfor the whole White House and within that we had a 

_= 
Page 13 

W?~ ondence office for the Chief of Staff but it was all 
12 ~wlulm he same office. You know, it was ali in the same 
13 1 racm. So she was over there. 

$er? 
Q Okay. Thank you. Did you have any role in hi 

I61 A Oh, as an intern? No. 
I71 Q Do 

A We x 
ou know who did? 

1 zi House interns are selected b 
, she was selected - you know, all the white 

tlojAbramson was the director o r 
the intern p 

rograrn-. Karen the program a the time and she 
t 11 ~would - we had sometim,es as many as four interns il the 

t131three or five, something kke that, and 
r12~correspondence office. I.m not exa~s~~u&t~~n 

t141them to the office. 
Q 

i:ziintemship? 
Do you know anything about how she came to her 

A 
!:&bramson 

I know it was someone - it wasproba%Karem 
but to be honest I’m not sure who old me at 

[lglone of the’reasons that%e&selnteadtiti 

_ 

Page 8 to Page 13 

- 
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f 1 lshe was an intern? 
I’1 A The first floor of the West Wing. 

Q 
1: 1 sat did you sit? 

Okay. And where in relation to where Mr. Panetta 

A Well.,if you have a diagram I can show you, but I 
izlsat right outside his door. 
I71 MR. WISENBERG: We have a diagram. 
,FI, THE WITNESS: You do? How convenient. Here’s 
r9lone - is this - 

ilOl MS. WIRTH: That’s a blank. I’m trying to find 
i 11 janother one. 

Okay. We’re just oin to mark this as Exhibit 
i it) JP-1 and this is a diagram o the 
1141 (Grand Jui Ex%%r?%l was 

marked for identification.) i151 
MS. WIRTH: I’m just going to show it to you and 

i:;ioive vou this green pen. If you could mark where your office 

No, I’m sorry - 
,‘ou can put your initials there maybe. 

.~ __ 
[18jwas.- - 
i191 
1201 

THE WITNESS:, 
MS. WIRTH: 

I211 THE WITNESS: Oka 
MS WIRTH: 

I%!Mr. Panetta _ _ 
Okav. x I 

I241 BY MS 
I251 Q 0 

._. __....... - ~‘ 3d could you mark where 
*S office was with hts initials? Thanks. 

;. WtRTH: 
Ikay. So for the record, you’ve marked a room, 

Page 15 
[ 11 that Mr. Panetta is in room 111, and th,at ou were in the room 
(2 ladjacent to his, directly to the nght of It. 8 you’re 
13 ] looking at this dragram. 
[4] A Mm-hmm. 

0 Now, did you ever see Monica Lewinsky during the 
i z i period why shguas an Intern? 
[71 
[31 Q And did she ever come into the oftice of the Chief 
[sjof Staff7 

A Yes. When she was an intern. she did not have - 
I:!;she didn’t have access to the West Wing without an escort, so 
r12jshe would come over with someone from the correspondence 
; I 3 ] office occasionally and drop mail off. Not every day, you 
: 14 1 know, put. you know, maybe two or three trmes a week. Qr 
i 15 1 sometimes I would go meet her in the basement and pick it u 

Q Okay. And ou mentioned a moment ago tha 
1:: i to be escorted. Who wou d- 

P she had 

A 
bnng her in? 

Tracey Bobowick was her name and she was the head 
i : i 1 of the correspondence offr for us. 

Ifi) that time? 
0 And what type of pass did Monica Lewinsky have at 

A She had an orange 
ii: i for -you just have aaess to the 8 

ass, we call them. They’re just 
Id Executive Office 

[; 4 1 Building and the New Executive office Buildin . And then 
12s 1 there was a time when Monica worked in the & est Wing for a 

11; few days during the shutdown. 
i21 Q Okay. And approximate 

!!! 
when was that? 

A It was in November of ‘9 and I didn’t recall the 
i : idates exactly until thev were shown to me in mv FBI 
! 5 1 interview. but I thin k-gwas like the 15th throuch the 18th 
16 1 of November. something liki _.- e that. 
:7, MS. WlRTH: 0 
i 9 jdocument which isa W 

!kay. I’m going to mark as JP-2 this 

‘91 ,_I IG&XZZii ;bi No. JP-2 was 
I!01 marked foiidentification.) 
!I11 -.. - -- WlRTH: 
,171 

BY M,?;,! 
0 II ,.ZIU could look at that and tell us what, if 

1;; r anvthing. that document tells you about whether you waved her ,--,_,- : 
;Ir]ln_du_n ng the period of.time that you’re talking.about or 
t 1 s 1 whether you escorted her in. 

A Yes. It shows that I waved her in - do you want 
!::irne to say how many da 
1191 Q And wh~&$ei?%h$$. 
1131 A Okay. *It shows iha r I waved her in twice on 
(20 1 November 15th. twice on November 16th. three times on 
1: 11 November 17th and once on November 18th. 

Q And when you did that, do you have to go somewhere 
lii;to meet her and then bring her in? How does that wqrk? 

A 
If:isomebody gets cleared in, a visitor, and I think - 

Well. yes. How it’s supposed to w;t’kdr;,zat if I 
I 
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[ 11 not sure and you alI could probably figure this out - but I 
12 1 think maybe she d$n’t have any pass at that point. I think 
[ 3 1 she didn t have an intern pass. 

Her intemshrp was, I think, offtuall 
I:!that point and so I think that she was deare J. 

over at 
in as an 

[siappointment, you know, where you just get an A badge and 
17 ] you’re just a guest. 

So when that happens, you have to 
ii I they’re escorted into. either the west lobby on w 

;%lherever 

rlolfloor or the west basement on the ground floor, and normally 
c I I 1 a uniform division person will be, a secret servrce 
[ 12 Iwill be posted there and they’ll call you and they’ll ell Ie 

rson 

tl3jyou that your guest is there and you have to.go et them. 
Q 3, Now, you mentioned that dunng t 

i :: 1 this period of time that 
e shutdown 

[ I 6 1 worked in ;he C$rerzf of .l 

ou’ve just described that she 
taff’s office, IS that correct? 

1171 

for 

iisj 
[I91 
t201 
I211 
t221 
t23tsat. 
t241 ‘_ 
t251 

Q Where did she sit? 
Aa Fey want me to show you on the diagram? 

A Shall I use her initials? 
Q Yes. And if you coutd indicate exactly where she 

A Okay.-Thatis-actuapy-whereIsatandtkat’s- 
Q Indicating where your initials are and you put a 
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[ 1~ box around them. 
121 A 

Q 
Yes. I put a box. Okay. She was right here. 

I :I her initials 
Okay. And you’ve indrcated. for the record, with 

in the same room where you were on the other 
tsjside of the~oorn~s~ that’s where she sat for those days. 
I61 
171 0 There’s a desk there? 
I31 A Yes, there’s a desk there. Or there was at the 
I 9 I hme. ,_ ,_.. .-. 

Q Was she the only intern who sat in that same office 
I :i i with you dfngi;:zown? 

i ::I office where your fi 
-shewas.-Hareld&keewao~ihe 

[ 14 1 possible that HaroM “4 
er is right now, room 108. and it’s 
ad an intern out there as well, but I 

tlstdon’t - I just don’t remember that. I recall R just being 
[l6]MOniCa and I. 

Q And who normally sat at the desk where Monica was 
~:~~sitting during the shutdown? 

i:zidesk. 
A Nobody, actually. It was just kind of an empty 

1211 Q the shutdown? 
A 

And what was her job duri 
Dun 

I::;days before the Wh “4 
the shutdown for at “9e ast for those few 

e House’s funding bill was passed, you 
124 ] had io be deemed essential staff to work and I was the only 
r251person in the Chief of Staffs office that was deemed 

C 
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: I who’s volunteering. I would encourage them not to have. to 
: !sta 
3; to, t: 

for that long, she certaniy wasn t under any ~ligallon 

: 4 : one 
ut she - I know that she certainly sta ed - I remember 
ni 

f 5 !came % 
ht tn particular I think she went ou ty to get przza and 
ack rn and It was pretty late, so I remember she was 

: 6 1 certainly willing to stay later. 
‘.I (I 
!91 A 

And the pizza was for the whole group? 
Yes. I thmk so. You know, we would send different 

: i 1 hadn’t started yet because of the shutdown, she wasn’t able 
[ :I to br+ hired, and i liked her, she was really good when she 
13 1 was In the correspondence of@,, she was always very willing 
I 4 ! to work hard, she was always wrllrng to stay late and, you 
15 1 know, whatever, and she was very conscientious. So I was 
rslpre 

3 
comfortable with her and so I thought she would be a 

171go person 
Q 

to help me out. 

j891familiar with other senior people besides the President. 
Now, you mentioned a moment ago that she was 

iID A Mm-hmm. 
1111 Q 

A 
Do any names spring to mind? 
Well, I mean just whoever was around at the time, 

i : : 1 which is the people who were nearby, which wouM be Leon 
114 ll-larold lckes, Geor 

9, 
e Stephanopoulos, you know, probably’- 

I 15 J I don’t know, just w oever was around. 
(16~McCuny around? Yeah, M&my. 

I guess - was 

Q Oka 
r {:~~Milonica was stated o get a job in the Dffice of Lagtslative 

You ~ntio~ a moment ago also that 

rlslAffairs. 
i2oj A Uh-huh. 
(211 Q 
122 1 position? 

Did there come a time when she eventually got that 

1231 A Yes. 
L24l ‘_ 
(251 AQ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

.g ! kids out. 
Q Now. during the shutdown, did the President c 

: if i the Chief of Staffs office? 
::21 A Yes. he did. 
.:?I Q Do YOU remember approximately how many tir 

A I’m not sure exact1 
ii:idunng the trme that Monica was t 6, 

‘but I remember ma 
r 

b6 - 

[ 161 hmes. Something like that. 
ere, maybe three or our 

II?) Q 
A 

And when he came, how long did he stay? 
He woutd come in - you know, we ware in the 

I :“,i reception area and he would came in there and he might just 
tzotchat for a couple of minutes and, you know, either then 
(21 ~promed in to see Leon or, if Leon wasn’t there, ha woutd _ 
122 J ust. you knovy. ask me, you know, well, what‘s gor 
1231 1. eon around, IS he on the Hill. But it was a very ozt%? 
I.741 You know. there was - like I said, there was a lot 
t2slof people that were teft back at the White House who were 

ame to 

nes? 
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! 1 jjust kind of sitting around not doin anything and ha 
rzlcartainl wasn’t going up to the HI himself so he himself 
f 3 jwas jus! kind of waibn?haround an! you kdow waiting to get 
(4 tinformation back from e HIII. And’s0 he wandered around 
island chatted more often than he normally would because he 
161 normally wouldn’t have the time to do that. 

And can you tell us what you remember about those 

[I~lbecause it was unusual for the President to coma to our 
t~z@fice to bagin with and. obviously, you don’t want people 
[ 2 3 1 bothering hrm or. you know,, being too chatty or famiktr with ! 
[24 1 him. And she was very exerted to meet hrm. It was m I 
12s 1 ifnpression that it was probably the first time she aver ); ad. 

-. -_-- 
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And so she was kind of gidd 
iiiwas concerned you know I kind J 

and bubbly and JO I 
- remember just kind of 

t3lcringing. thinking. like, oh,‘God, is she 
14 lsomethrn stupid. And she didn’t ou St 

oing to say 

R 
now I mean. it 

tslsaemad ne but I was concerned &cause dhe was a little too 
! 6 1 familiar. Noi just with him, but with a lot of the more 
17 Isenior staff, tOo. You know, I would prefer that interns 
ruljust sit there and answer the phone and not chat. So - 

Q And did you spaak to anybody about that, about your 
1 :z jconcems that you’ve just described? 

;;$No. 
A Did I speak to anybody about that? At tha time? 

1131 Q 
A 

Andtbeother opte- 
Not that I reca . I mean it’s possible I might 1p” 

! : : ) have said somethin to Leon Panetta about it or it’s posstbls 
I kind o~remember him maybe rolling his eyes at 

i 
r:stthat Leon - 
I 17 1 me, you know, like watking b her, bacause she w&f answer 

/ 
( 18 1 the phone realty thee and 
tlsjmean I didn’t sag any%ing icause I was embarrassed because 

wasn’t really his style I 

tzott’rn th6 one who rou 
tz1 Idon’t remember that ? 

ht her there, so I did not say - I 
1 

Q 
sad anything to anybod . 

I::idid you select her in partiiula 
When you say$ou’re the one tt!at brought her there, 1 

A Yes. I did select her. You know she was getting 
I:: i ready to start a job at Legislative Affairs and i knew she 
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(ljthink it was right after the shutdown. 
t21 Q And that would be December of ‘95? 
131 A Yes. 

~:~located, if 
Q And for that position, where was her work station ’ 

ou know? 
I61 b: 

Q 

ft was in the East Wing. 
I71 
ta1time3 

And what type of pass would she have had at that 
,” ,_.... _. 

t:Zl’West Win 
A A blue pass, which would give you access to the 

1111 8 Wtihout an escort? 
r12i A Right. 
1131 Q 

A 
And do ou know what her duties were in that job? 
She wo M 

I i l I letters from members of Congress. 
ad in the correspondence office, answenng 

Q 
I:tlsee her ap 

And when she got that position, how often woutd you 

1 
roximately? 

I181 
Q 

Oh, I would see her in the haltways and stuff. 
1191 In the West Wing? 
I201 A Mm-hmm. 

I:: i I want to ask m la 
Now could I - excuse ma for just one saccmd. 

er one question. 
1231 MS. &lR%: Sure. 

MR. WtSENBERG: 
ii: i enter, if you co&d just knodc at tha door. 

When you come back, before you 
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111 
121 
131 

Q Is there anything that you need to add to any 
I:;answer thaJ yot&e given previousty? 
ICI 
1’1 

-Q -cjj;gy I think when we took our break we were 
iiitalking about Ms. Lewinsk 
I slstation was located. And r 

‘s new job nd where her work 
believe you test&d that she 

tl~tgot~at~binla~~~r~‘95or~~~- 
A No I think it was - I think she was actually 

~~~~setected for the job before the shutdown but because they 
tl3lweren’t able to hire, she had& started. 

0 All right. And I think you also were telling us 
i::fthat you dg sebhzh$_ she got her new job. 
1161 
fl’f 0 And I believe you said in the West Wing? Yes? 
1181 A Yes. Mmhmm. 
t191 Q And how often? 

A 
if!;week, son&hi 

Oh, you know, I don’t know. I mean, maybe once i 

if:;know. 
Q ~~~~~~ know what she was doing there? If you 

A 
f::;peopte all the time coming and going frqm their office, just 

Not really, no. I mean, I would - you know I see : 

.__. - _ -- ._~ 
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: know. I saw her come into the West Wing at that *zme and she 
- didn’t work there any more and I saw her on the rcoe line I 

1 i : otier places. I mean - 
(2‘ Q 

A 
Where in the West Wing dd you see her? 
I would see her - I%? seen her near - I would 

i :;s.fe her in the hallway like goin 
/ j;West Wing. I would see her at 9 

from the East Wing to the 
he mess. I would sea her - 

[ 6; I saw her a few times by Betty Cur&s desk outside the Oval 
(?;offict. 
19: 0 

A 
Was she talking to anyone at that time? 
Sure. You know, I presume she was talking - I 

1 :~~wouM see her talking to Betty quite a bii As far as when 
[ 11 lshe was in that room. You know, there are always usually 
Wlpeop k around there. ou know, Nancy Hemreich sits there, 
[131 00. and at the time S ephen Goodin would normall r be around. 
I 14 1 But mv recollection is when I would see her. norma ly she r 

talkin to Betty. 
Q &her than BeXy. did you ever see her with anyone 
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11 lcan kind of envision that. I don’t even know if I’r!‘l 
12 1 imagining it to be honest, but I wouldn’t be surpnsad if I 
131saw that, too. 
[41 Q 

A 
But you have no positive recollection. 
No. I mean other than the times I saw them 

outtalking in the Chief of Staff& office. 
i71 0 During the shutdown? 
181 A 

Q 
During the shutdown. Yes. 
Did 

I ; z 1 saw her in the Wes 1 
ou ever speak to her on any occasion when you 

i ;; i Legislative Affairs? 
Wina when she was in the Office of 

- 
(121 A Oh, I’m sure I did. Yes. 
1131 Q Do you have any positive recollection of any of 
( 14 1 those conversations? 

A Not really. You know,. just to say hello, how are 
/ :z; ou doing, you know, how’s the new @ going. that type of 
; ;;;!M- 

Q Did she ever discuss the President with you? 
A Probabl 

Itijagain I think that after 
. 

K 
I think she - during the shutdown, 

e left - you know, one time when 
! I I 1 he w&Id come by and afler he let you know, we walked out 
[zlof the room and 
12 3 1 believe the Pres ,k! 

ou know, she was like. oh., m gosh, I can’t 
ent was Just hens. sqmeth m+ke that 

124 1And. you know, I think I mght have said some hing to her at 
[ ~s~some point like. you know, you realize that you’re really 
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! 11 lucky to be here during this time because normally the 
! 4 ! President doesn’t - you know, he’s too busy and does$t have 
~3@ne to..you know, come and chat w7th people. So I said 
( 4 1 something to the effect that it was unusual probably. So 
: 5 lyou know, she seemed excited that she was able to be there. 
[Ei Q Other than that ~tion. any other 
G 7 1 cpnversations with her about the PresuIent a! any bme, 
i 2 !cRher during the shutdown .or when she was in her permanent 
I ellob? 

~:~1spe@icall 
A 

x 

I don’t remember - I don’t femembe~ ;t#hing 
You know, it’s possible. You know, I 

I :: ~~~~slble t at I might have, I just don’t remember anything in 
i:3jpartKUlar. - 

Q And other than the possibilii that you’ve 
i : :/discussfl a moment ago, that 
; ; ; ; the President in the area of Be 

ou~&,~~n her talking to 

A Right. 
xy - 

il91 Q - do 
119 1 seeing her with the lJ . 

ou have any o@er recollection of ever 

A 
resident at any bme? 

Oh I saw that - 
ifyithey hugged wheia he hugged Ie 

ou know. that thing on CNN where 

iszlthe - the day after the election. 
r on the rope line after 

I was there and I saw 
[ z,)that. And I remember - I mean, I didn’t ‘uFErnmh+r it on 
[I 4 1 my own, but when I saw the footage of i 
;zslthlnking. oh. yeah, I saw her come III and I saw her at-you 

s. remember that . 

. - - 1  

I191 A Yes. 
Q Okay. 

i:Fiapproximately? 
Can you tell the grand jury when that was 

I221 A Well. you know, I’m not sure what you mean b talk 
rz3;around the White House exactly. I mean, what do you mean /I 
[24lthat? Like someone - 

y 

[Z5: Q Talk about Monica and the President. 
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I:; 
A Can I o outside? 
MS. VvIRTl% Yes. . 

[31 
L!Ms. WIRTH: 

e witness was excused to confer with counsel.) 
111 .~. 

Q I believe the question was - go ahead and answer. 
IZiDo you re~mber the question? 
[‘I I think it was -what was the uastion? 
I8i Q The question was something Ike dd there come a 9 
[gltime - 

I::; ha 
A 

pened 
When there was talk. Yes. And basically it 

rlzlof heshut P #d 
ou know, almost immediately in the f%st few days 

own~Jike1~ 
rlz!behaved inap 

bejustkilblof 

11 I ! honest. I can IP 
mpriately and, ou know, there was - and to be 
recall exactly w en It started but just kind K 

tlslof an uneasiness about - like her being too familiar. 
Q And the inappropriate behavior that 

i::ijust now, was it anythi 
A 

beyond being too famllla . ” J 
ou mentioned 

1181 Not that ever saw. “9 
Q Andwere there 

~$~was hanging around the West p 
la who were concerned that she 

ing too much? 
i2li 
I221 
1231 
1241 
I251 

-A- Yes. 
Q 
A 

And do you remember who that was? 
SpeMically, Evelyn Lieberman. 

Q Dd you ever speak with her you& about that? 
A Yes. 

Page31 

rlslseen her and, you know, didn’t like the way she behaved. 
I161 Q 

A 
Do you remember when that conversation took place 
I thin it was - I kind of remember seeing Evelyn 

i:iiin casual clothes, to my recollection. so I assume 1 must 
[lslhave been an 
1201 thatsstrmJsr. Q Which was heweekandoftheshw? 
r2ii A Yes. I think it was the Saturday. I think it was 
i;;jthe 18th. 
I231 Q 

A 
And did she give any reason for why she said that? 

I::ithan that: 
No. No, she did not. She didn’t say anything more 

OlCStan 
____ .- 
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lli Q 
A 

Did you ask her7 
iZ1 No. I didn’t ask her. 
(31 

Q whx? A We I said - I think I might have said - I 1: jdon't know. I think i mtght have said something like “You’re 
I 6 1 bein ridiculouq What are you talkin about?’ And she 
t7ldidn 9 offer me any explanatron. You & now, I don’t even know 
[ 8 1 if she said it again. And those probably aren’t her exact 
tslwords, either. But - 

I101 Q And at that time. Monica was an intern. 
[ill A Right. 
1121. Q 
rlsljob. 

And you knew that she was about to get a permanent 

A Yes, but what I think she meant by that when she 
i ::;said “I want you to 
[ 16 1 want her out of the 

et rid of her.” is she meant like I 
& 

[ 17 1 Evelyn. 
est Wing. Which is not unusual for 

She - even when she - even before she became the 
t 1s 1 Deputy Chief of Staff and she was the Deputy Press Secretary, 
tlslshe was something of a hall monitor, if ou ~111. 

You know she would like - s e drdn t lake anybody 5 I. 
$f;in the West Wrng who didn’t bebng there because, you know. 
tnz~there’s a lot of people who will just like try to walk by the 
t23lOval Office and hope to see @a Prasicfent. 

I::;didn’t belong and she didn t like interns, or staff members 
And she certainly drdn’t like Interns in there that 
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L 1 lfor that matter, whose skirts were too short or whose blousea 
12 Iwere too low cut or. you know, and she had no problem walkrng 
13 1 up to somebody she d never met tn her ltfe and like send them 
14 1 home because their skirt was too short. So it was not out of 
t51character. I guess, for her to do something like this. 
[61 Q Is that the only conversation you had with Evetyn 
~7 1 Lieberman about Monica Lewinsky? 

A Probably not. But - because, you know. after that 
1:; happened you know onca Monica was permanently installed. 

[ 10 1 there was’- you know, rumbli 
[ 11 labout her han ing around the % 

s about, you know, cdncem 

P 
al Office too much. So at 

[ 12 1 that point Eve yn was the Deputy Chief of Staff. she was 
rl3llight across the hall from me, we were relatively dose. so 
[ 14 1 it IS conceivable to me and probably even likely that we 
(1s 1 would have talked about it again, but I don’t remember a 
[ 16 1 specific conversation. 
I171 Q Other than Evelyn Lieberman. were there other 

ple who were concerned about Monica hanging around the 
I:iiKst Wing too much? 

A 
:Zjof a general 

Yes, I think theta was. I would say there was kind 
- I just picked u almost like a general 

t22~concam ou know. she wou 
1: 3 1 and, you .z 

b walk - she would be by Betty 
now. I would notice. for instance. that it seamed 

124 Ito me anyway that Nancy Hemreich woukfn!t talk to Monica, 
tzslwhich seemed to say something to me, that like Nancy did not 

Page 34 

! 1 lapprove her being around whereas Betty, you all have probaMy 
(2 ; met Betty, and she’s a very friendly. open non that’s nice 
[ 3 1 to everyone. So there ‘ust kind of seem et/= 
14 1 feeling from Nancy an d 

to be e general 
Evetyn - \zn$tw, they just dtdn’t 

[ 5 1 like how she was ahvays 
Q 

hangi 

It;rnind as a 
But no one other % an Evelyn Lieberman springs to 

61” 
rson who expressed a concern? 

You know - not - no. I mean, nobody - no one - 
[ii I can’t imagine who else it would be that was really you 

110 1 know - it was something that Evelyn would do, thai’s just 
(1 I 1 kind of her role, that she made to be her role, anyway. 

Q Did anybody ever express a concern or a worry or 
I if 1 appear to be worried about an affair between Monica and the 
[ 14 1 Presrdent? 

A I 
;:651what I told the F 8 

uess what I would say - and I think this is 
I after much consternation because k’s 

t 17 1 hard because I know the next question is going to be, well, 
[ 1s lwho said that and I can’t remamber. I’d say that there was 

eneral rumors rlsldefinrte~? 2 oing around through, 
velyn and the Of&a o Y; 

ou know. the 
t2otChref o S affs off~ca via 
[ 2 11 Legislative Affairs where Monrca worked, just kind of a 
tzzlgeneral feeling like she’s kind of - we use the word dutch 
t23jwhich ou’ve all probably come to learn is somebody who 
t24larounJ 

K 
trres to hang around tha President too much. And 

anga 

tzslthere was concern about her just hanging around Betty’s desk 
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; ; land. you know. why IS she there and. 
;: jbe there. Just like - you know, alrnos 

ou know, she shouldn’t 
r. 

! 3 1 President. 
kke haunting the 

141 And then there would be people who would speculate 
! 5) beyond that well. ee. do 
lslhavin# an affair. E? ,y ut z 

ou think that means they’re 
ou now, no one’s ever said to me I 

i71s.a~ t em come out o the Oval Ofhce. I saw her go in alone 
(8 1 or something like that. 
I91 Q And you yourself, dtd you ever see anything that 

[ lolwould lead you to believe that there was such a relationshtp? 
:111 A No. 
[I21 Q And did you ever hear from anyone else anything 
I 131 specific that would lead you to believe that there was such a 

t231 Q 
A 

Do you remember when that happened? 
Mv memory is being there in the summer and being 

Iz:ithertin a weekend in the summer and somebody.telling ma 
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I I I that. 
I21 Q Summer of%? 
i3i A I uess it was the summer of ‘98. 

i:;time? 
Q das she still employed at the White House at that 

t61 A 
Q 

I guess. I don’t know. 
t71 Do you have a memory - 

iiibein 
A You know, I just don’t - I ‘ust remember tt 

a 
a weekend and it being hot. to be c, onest. I don’t - 

[ loland was very - ou know it’s a ve 
MR. WIgENBERC: Let X 

vague recollection. 
e record reflect that 

I::iMr. Bennett and Mr. Joseph have enteredthegrandjury 
[13lroom. 
[I41 BY MS. WIRTH: 

[:ziyou that. 
Q You stated a moment ago you don’t remember who tr 

I171 A No. It’s possible that it was the Secret Service 

Pe 
rson themselves, to be honest, but I just don’t remember. 

i : i 1 t’s possible it was rumored to me by somebody who worked in 
t2olLeg1slative Affairs. I just don? remember. 
I211 Q 
[22jinvotvad? 

Do you know the name of the Secret Service aeent 

A No. I mean I presumed this might be what Ofticer 
1:: ; Fox talked about, but I don’t - I think if he came down 
tzsj himself and toM me this just happened I would remember thaf 
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t 11~0 I think it was from a third source that I heard it, it was 
12 1 not from scxnebod 

Q Did;ou d’ 
who was dire&y there. 

I31 
t4jyOu recall? _ 

iscuss that incidant wtth anvone else that 

IS1 A No. I don’t remember that. My lawyer. 
161 Q At the time - 

A No, I don’t remember that. 
Do you recall ever having any conversatioos with 

about an affair 

A I don’t recall that, but it% possible. He is a 
I::ilikety suspect if you will, for someone that I would have 
tlsltalked to about that. 
IIs1 Q Whois he? 

A He is - he was at the time the staff director for 
I:~~LegislatiieAffairs. 
1191 Q Svhewas- 
t201 A He’s in the private sector now. 
1211 Q He was above Monica in tha chain? 
I221 A Mm-hmm. Mm-hmm. 

Q And just tell us the best you can whatever 
~~:~recoltection you have of speaking to him, if there is 
rnsjany. 

.-.-_ ~~~ - 
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III A I just don’t - I don’t have any specific 
[ 2 1 recollectron other than - I mean, Tim is somebody who I 
[ 3lwould speak with many times a day so - from ‘94 to ‘96 I 
{ 4 lcertainly thank that at some point, you know, I probably sard 
[ 5 1 like, “Hey. what’s the deal ith Monica? She’s hangrng 
tsraround all the time.” You k w ow. 

Q So you think you robably had such a conversation 
iii miaht have had such a conversa e ton or you’re sure you had 
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i don’t - 1 don? recall really talkrng to Leon 
He wasn’t a brg - you know, he wasn’t one 

.~. 
t 9 1 suzh a conversation? 

[lOI I would sa I robably had such a conversation. 
1111 ;Y MR. WISE&f!RG: 
I121 Q Pardon me for interrupting. Let me ask a couple of 
t13lthrngs. If I understood you correctly, you said that there 
[ 14 1 are a couple of thin s. At first there were people talkr 

. 3. t15tabout the amount o trme that Monica’s hanging around s he 
[16]OVal mA, IS that correct? 
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Q Okay. 

i:ijust answered this - 
Is that an office that - and 

,IS that an office that Mr. Kea ty 
ou probably 

ng was 
[ 3lrn. Office if L islatrve Affarrs? 
I41 yes. Yes. 

IZjspeculati 
Q Okay. Were you one of the people that was 

“% 
about whether or not there might be an affair? 

r71 
Q 

Was I one of the people speculating? 
181 

A 
Yes, you said - 
I was in conversations where other people 

Ii z; speculated about it. I don’t recall myself ever speculatrng 

I’m not trying to imply there’s anything wrong with 

_ __-- 
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MR. WISENBERG: Okay. Sorry. 
BY MS. WIRTH: 
Q Is Susan Brophy someone you may have spoken to 

i 4 1 about this? 
_ 

r5, A Yes. She’s another person in Leaislathre Affairs 
isithat I spoke with a lot. It’s possible: 
171 Q 
I B I have? 

Is that also probably you’re sure or you might 

f :,‘ilikel 
A That is not - I don’t feel as - I feel less 

t1t lwha r 
of that than with Tim. I think that’s probably - 
was the ra e? 

(121 Q 
A 

$%I. you can - 
_ (131 

1141 Q 
I liked your ranr: 

iisjhave - 
You have a de rnrte memory, probably, you might . _- - 

A 
;:76iMight have. 

Might have. I would say might have with Susan. 

Q What about Evelyn Likeberman? Anything more 
i : i &ecific than you’ve already discussed? 
1201 A 
[alher. . 

No. No. Just I would say maybe might have with 

I221 Q What about Harold Ickes? 
A I don’t recall ever discussin 

i::;lt’s possible but I just don’t - I don? recall 
Q’ 

9 
this with Harold. 

hat. 
1251 And what about Mr. Panetta? 

A Mm-hmm . . . . . 
Q And is there anybody, else I haven’t mentioned that 

/i 1 you have ry r~~llection of drscussrng it with? 
19, 

[ 12 1 that formed the basis for an 
[ I 3 1 affair between t_he and Monica Lewinskv? 
I141 A DO I remember - I’m not sure I understand. 

i:zlthis or - 
Q Anyone mentiooing any particular fact like they saw 

A They saw this or that? No. No one - I don’t 
I :z 1 remember anybod ever saymg to me I saw them, you know, in 
r1slthe Oval OtIice. f&. 
t201 Q 
[ 2 11 professional? 

And your relationship with Monica Lewinsky. was it 

1221 A Mm-hmm. 
t231 Q Did you ever socialize with her? 
1241 ._ A No. 
~251 Q Did there come a time when Monica Lewinskv left the 
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I 11 White Houre? 
(71 Yes. L-I --. 

I31 .ij 
A 

And do you knaw why? 
I41 I don’t know why. 
t51 0 
I L I House? 

What do you know about why she left the White 
.-a- ----- 

1231 A No. 
1241 Q You know that she was asked to leave the White 
rzs]House? 
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;:;House. 
A No, I don’t know she was asked to leave the white 

I31 Q Do you know Jocelyn Jolley? 
I41 A Mrn-hmm. Yes. 

Q And she also worked at the office of Legislative 
~~~Affairs coyspori&fce offce? 
171 isi h And she was Monica’s supervisoR 
I31 A Yes, I guess. 

IlO1 Q Did there come a time when she also left the White 
I I I I House? 

A 
i::;realJy know. 

To be honest, I didn’t - yeah, she did. I didn’t 

1141 , , l , Monica? Q Did you know whether that was at the same time ai 

‘--‘~_~-~~ __- A I have read in the newspa 
::76itime as Monica, but I didn’t know that at 

r that it was the same 
tRe. e trme or 

11s Ididn’t - it didn’t make any impression on me, anyway. 

!:z:House? 
Q +3o~~~Wt7fte 

.--* ~~ 
1211 A I had heard that she wasn’t very good. 
f221 
I231 
1241 
I251 

_._ _~ - oicstarr -___ 
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: Walker is the person who took Jocelyn’s place - no, 
: actually - is that rtght? I don’t know if that’s ri 

Q 
A 

Do you know what happened to Jocelyn Jolley? 
No, I don’t know where she went. 

122: Q Did ou know that she was given a job at GSA? 
I231 A No, 7 didn’t know that. 
I241 Q Did pu team that Monica Lewinsky went to the 
j2s:Pentagon to work a er she left the White House? 
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!:: A Yes. i_. Q 
i; fthe Pentagon? 

And do you know how it was that she got her job at 

I:; 
A No. 
0 Is there anything unusual about her 

[h.position at the Penta on rven you know, the fact 
etting that 

i7;was asked to leave t!e V&e House? ’ 
at she 

19: A I don’t know. 
Q Do you know any other staff members at the 

I i:iWhite House who were asked to leave and sot iobs at the 
i 1 I i Pentagon? 

_ . 

112: A No. I mean, I feel like I shoukl say that I 
[ 1;: have read that ha 
[ 14 Ithat and I wasn’t t 5: 

pened to Linda Ttipp. but I do not know 
ens 

115:so I don’t know. 
at the time when Linda Tripp left, 

[161 Q Do you know any otherFrsons dismissed from the 
j 17 :White House for the same reasons as onrca was? 
[lel A Well. I don’t know that Monica was even dismissed 
f1sjfrom the White House. 

Q Well, you said that at the time she left the White 
$iiHouse. there was a concern that she was hanging around too 
rz2imuch. corr~ct?.,~ 
I231 n Tes. 
I241 Q 
t25;reason? 

Do you know anybody else who was dismissed for that 
I 

---~- ..~~ 
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;;i 
A 
Q 

I’m sorry. for that reason? No. 

f 3 i the White House art he time Monica &ft? 
Do 011 recall anythin about the reaction around 

t:f joccasions 
Q Can you tell us how many times and on what 

x 
ou can remember? 

I can’t tell you speciftcall 
1:: :I remember seeing her once in the wes fy 

how many times. 
basement of the White 

(14 1 House on the ground floor and I remember seeing her another 
[15$ma in the west lobby. I remember seein 
rlslthat event in November of ‘96 on the Sout ?l 

her coming in for 
Lawn. 

(17: Q 
IlSlagO? 

That’s the rope line event you mentioned a while 

119) A Yes. 
1201 Q When YOU saw her in the West WIMI basement. what 
t2ljwas she doing? _ 
[2-‘1 A 
I231 Q 

She appeared to be waiting for an escort. 
In what area? 

1.24; A In the west basement, probably sitting on one of 
(25 jthe couches there. 

* I 
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[II 0 Was she with anyone? 
[?I A I don’t remember. 
I31 0 Do you remember what time of day that was.7 
141 A It was normal business hours. I thank it was 
[ 5 1 morning. but I don’t know. 
I61 Q And 
I 7 1 waiting for an 

ou sard you saw her in the West Wing 
esco rly 

I81 A 
? Is that right? 

She appeared to me to be waiting. I think I 
~91 her what she was domg there, I think she told me that she 

( 1 o 1 was going to see Betty. So she seemed to be waiting for 
[ 1 I 1 Betty or someone to come get her. 
I121 0 Did ou see anybody speak to her on that date? 
1131 A Did lysee anybody speak to her? I kind of remember 
[ 14 1 when I saw her, her talking to somebody else, you know, 
[ lsjsomebody else 
[16]dOn’t recall anyt 

robabl just happened to be walking by, but 
in de rnttrve. 

I171 0 
R-% t'.- 

A 
At w at time of day was that, in the morning? 

t:i;don’t know for sure. 
It seems like it was in the morning again but 

j2ojthough. 
I’m pretty sure it was business ho&s. 

j211 MR. WISENBERG: Pardon me just a moment 
[221 We need to take a ten-minute break. 
[23i 
1241 
j251 

Ma the witness be excused? 
THE FOREPERSON: Yes she may. 

- tVViiness excused. Wb-ress riscalled.) 
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[II BY MS. WlRTH: 
Q Ms. Palmieri ou’ve just testified about three 

/:! instances on which you saw h onrca Lewinsky at the White 
I 4 I after she had batI the White House to ao work at the 
j 5 1 Pentagon. 
I61 A Yes. 

Q And the first one was the rope line on November 
Ii i 6th. approximately - 

A Oh I don’t know - I mean that’s the first one 
j:iisaid, I don’! remember the order in which’they happened. 
1111 Q But in anv event. after the election vou saw 
t12jthe rope liie an;~;;mr.reseottbatday. 
I131 

jlsjremember that. 

And what did she say? 
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t11 A She said she was there to see Betty. 
I21 Q 

A 
I:;something 

And did rou sayhanything further to her? 
I mean. mght ave asked her howshewas. 

like that. 
Q 

i 2 i speak to her on that occasion7 
What about in the West Wing basement? Did 

A Yes that is k&t 
ii 1 ‘ust less clear in rni mind and I’m pretty sure I sard hello 

( 

- I don’t know why but k’s 

191 o her. Actualty. no,, I think I remember saying hello to her 
flojand I think she had lust 
1 I I 1 I told her I liked her new. 9,. 

otten her hair cut or something and 

Q 
arrcut or something like that. 

I :$ i House to anyone e se on 
Oka? Ddr report her presence tn the White 

ose two occasions? 
A Not that I remember on the first occasion. Exarse 

i::irne. The occasion in the west basement. When I saw her tn 
[ 16 1 the west lobby. I told Eve n Ltebennan that she was there. 
I171 

A I don't rerr!ber.@T 
Q And what Id Eve n Liibatman aa , if anyth. 

I:i;said anything to me. 
0 be honest, I (r on’t thank 

1201 Q What was her reaction? 
A She - I went into her office I told her that, I 

i::ileft and she left her office shortly after thai 
t231 Q Was she upset when you told her this? 
I241 
1251 

% $ she upset? 
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A Okay. This IS JP_4, 5 - I thank JP-3 and 5 are 
‘f ‘the only ones that are simrlar. This is my office and thus 
:: ts Barry Toiv. That is Harold lckes That’s the President. 
.X That’s Gene Soerlina. That IS Erskrne Bowles. And that’s 
j ~~Monica Lewiniky. ” 
‘i. Q And that’s reading from left to right. And what 
;::occasion was that or what trme? 

A That was the ni ht - there’s the President eating 
::: izza That was the night that believe we sent Monica out 

;i/;Pogeipizza foreveryone. ’ 

r:ri 
Q During the shutdown. 
A Durin the shutdown. 

‘::’ L-d. BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Q And you went left to right except that Ms. Lewinsky 

Iifiis actually in the fore round. she’s a kttle to the lefl of 
I:E: Mr. Bowles in the PI, c? ure Is that correct? 
1::: 
Ilai 

2 p$gt. 
enme. you went left to right, correct? 

--. 
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No. I mean. I don’t - she dtd rst appear to be 

i;sjMs. Lieberman? e s ’ 
1191 A Because - like I said before, that there were 
tzotconcems 
t21than in 

- you know, there had been concern about her 
around too much and I knew at that point that she had 

t22ileft &egNh. rte House, it had been rumored that she had left. 
tzstthat she had been, you know, asked to leave, so the fact that 
124 lshe was back hangrn out in the West Wing didn’t seem a good 
tzslthing to me and so. II e I said before, Evelyn was kind of I! 
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r 1 r the hall monitor so I re tied it to her. 
I21 Q Qka 

A I wa M 
gyou know if an 

&r‘ ed out in the west lo 
htrg came of that report? 

y a few minutes later 
i:iand Monica was one. I don’t know. I mean. she could have 
i slbeen in to see Be 
[ 6 1 point. 

Ry I don’t know where she was at that 

MS. WIRTH: I’m going to show you some phot 
iiiwhich have been marked Grand Jury Exhibits JP-3 through “B 

raphs 
. 

tsr So you’ll see 3.4. 5, 6. 7.8 and 9. 
t101 Exhibits Nos. JP-3 
t111 
t121 

MS. WlRTH: And what I’m showirg you are Xerox 
[::!copies of photographs and next to them the actual 
t~slphotographs. 

And what I’d like you to do is just go throu 
i :t!one of them, read the Grand Jury exhibrt number an % 

h each 
tell the 

:19t 
%, 

rand jury what the picture is of.and who is in the picture. 
1191 nd. perhaps while you’re doing that, you mght hold up the 
t2olorgnal for them and ‘ust point out what you see. 
t211 THE WlTNkSS: Oka . So JP-3 is 
121 MS. WlRTH: 
j23jfor us. please. 

Start w& 3 and go aI?he way through 

THE WITNESS: 
I:: ; in Leon Panetta’s oftice. 

Okay. This is a photo that was taken 
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1;; BY MS. WIRTH: 

ISi 
Q 
A 

And you’re holding up JP-3? 
I’m sorry. 

[ 4 iwho everybody is? 
3. Should I just go through and say 

I51 Q Sure. 

i:ip 
A This is Andy Blocker. I believe all of these 

ople - yes at the time, all these people worked at 
13 j egrslatrve Affairs. That’s Andy Blocker. That’s Chris 
f p r Walker. This is Stacey Rubin. Elisa Milsa You know him. 

( 1olThat’s Ben Freeland. Ann Johnson. Mike hlliams. Ann 
11; Cattalini. And Monica Lewinsky. 

q 0 
[ :;iwhat that phot 

Okay. Readin 
ra h - when 9 

from left to right And do you know 
hat was taken what occasion? 

A %el? it says it was taken on January 30 
I:‘, 1 I have to believe that was Pat Griffin’s going away party. 

1996 and 

I161 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
0 And you said You know him.’ that refers to 

I ii ) President Clinton? 
113: A Yes. This is the President Yes. 
t201 BY MS. WlRTH: 

Q Okay. Next. please? You can do them in a group, 
I$ iif you like if it’s easier for ou. If there are pictures 
tzjtthat are d?icative of eac!r other. 
I241 Oh, okay. Yes. I think some of these are. 
t’s1 Q Just read the numbers out whik you’re talking. 

A Yes.- 
That appears to be the original photograph of JP4. 
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111 A 
I21 Q 

It looks like it is. Says so on the back. Yes. 

A 
Also in your office? 

f::lefl to right Ba 
Also in m oftice. Oka 

Toiv hXonica Lewins 
And then this - JP-6 is 

BY ti. WlSENBERG: 
K y and the President. 

And what is the date on that? 

1141 Q Same date? 
ilSj A Same date. 

Q Okay. Did 
! :; ! Lewinskv movina to New Y 

ou ever hear anything about Monica 
ork? 

P 
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tllassisting her in any way to get a job in New York other than 
r2nuhat you’ve read in the newspapers? 
131 A 

Q 
No, I have not. 
Have you ever heard an 

!:iMonica Lewinsky was a witness in the P’ 
ng about the fact that 

(sIthan what 
aula Jones case, other 

171 I( 
ou’veoread in the papers? 

Q 
IiiLewinsky. fillin 

Have you ever heard anything about her Monica 

9 
out an affidavtt in the Paula Jones case’ 

[ IO 1 other than wha 
A F&r. 

ou’ve seen in the papers? 
1111 

Q 
i::iintenriewed b 

And did you speak to anyone prior to being 

t14jtalking to the b 
the FBI about what you would say prior to your 

A 
81 in February ‘987 
No, I did not discuss what I would say or what I 

I$membered about Monica. Certainly there has been a great 
t17ldeal of talk in the White House about the whole incident, the 
tle&uation as we call it. But l’ve never talked to anyone 
rlslabout my personrret~wfftrerbein there. 

Q You advised your supervisor 
I:yibe speaking with the FBI? 

%l at you were going-to 

1221 A Uh-huh. I did. 
1231 Q And you spoke to Cheryl Mills as well? 
I241 .A Yes. 
I251 Q Did you speak to Cheryl Mills about the substance _ 
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[ 1 I of what you would be saying to the FBI? 
r-1 A No, I did not. No 

0 And what about prior to our testimony here today7 
1:: Have you spoken with anyone from the bite House about your 
[ 5: testimony here today? 
161 A I have not spoken with an 
(7 11 told a number of peo le that I would be K 

one about my testimony. 

181 Q Oka 
ere today. 

%iho have you told? 
A I tot J Stephanie Streett, who is my supervisor. 

(:iiMy lawyer told Cheryl Mulls. De u 
[ 111 explain to some people este a 

28 Counsel. I had to 

112 Abe at work today, so I to d Doug 

r 
hat I woutd not be able to 

osnrk. I think that’s It. 
[ I 3 1 I told Nancy Hemreich I wouM not be there today and this 
[lrlwas why. 

Q The grand ‘urors have a couple of questions for 
I:z;you. The first pertarns to n, e comment that you testified 
t 1 T 3 about eartier that Evelyn Lieberman made !o the effect 
(1s ]“I want you to 

A ‘ces. 
et rid of that girl.’ 

1191 
I201 Q 

izljright? 
That comment was made during the shutdown? Is that 

I221 A 
CT 

That’s my recottection. Yes. 
And what was your understanding of what she 

I:: I meant by that comment in terms of what you were supposed 
tzslto do? 
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I’d like to talk to my lawyer about that. 
e wrtness was exwsed to confer with counsel.) 

okay. So tf you’ll say the question 

I:tiWing. was m understandin of that comment. 
(161 A ./uR~R: An 8 

THE WITNESS: 
what did you do? 
I told Monica that she - that it was 

i:llquiet and I didnY need her help and she should take the rest 
tlslof the day off. 
I201 BY MS. VVlRTH: 
I211 Q Dii you do anvil further in response to that 

ifithat. 
Q By people. In other words, you obviousty noticed 

A I noticed that. It made me uncomfortable because I 
i:ididn’t want her to be botherin 

9 
him. 

Q Okay. All righ . 
i z{ interaction with - do 

Anything about the President’s 
ou 

Is L 7 1 recall discussing that. 
recall - tet me go back Do you 

t 8 1 remember discussin 
You said it bothered you. Do you 

that with an 
A I don a dy 

one at the time? 
remember iscussing it at the time other 

;:ilthan the interaction I had with Evelyn Lieberman. in which 
I 1 I 1 she said to get rid of her. 
::21 0 

A 
Oka ._Butthatruas~ying&at~ 
Righ . 

: if; remember talkin 
Y I don’t remember saying it to - donY y. 

: islof in a watch an 8 
to anyone about it at the time. I was more 
see mode. 

Okay. Was there anything - I’m sorry, I cut you 

i22 jcomment? 
[?31 A No. 
I241 Q Did Monica come back to work the next day? 
I251 A No, that was - as I recall, that was the last day 
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.--,~ . 
I161 A ldon’t know. No. 
1121 BY MR. WtSENBERG: 

Q Okay. t .ust have a few 
~:~~understand you to say t c, 

uestiins. 
at she might no have even been an I 

0ii I 

fzotintem. Monica, during the shutdown? Technically? That she 
121 Irn. ht have been in some status in between internship and her 
trztst%job? 
1231 A You know, how we can find out. can we go back 
i2 i j look at theg pig;rz_s? 
f2Sl 

and 

, : A 
-i f pass she has 

If she’s got a pass on, you can see what kind of 
Yes. See, she has an appointment badge on? 

:3i Q All right.. 
A And Intern would have -when she was an intern 

t li she had an oran e pass. 
.oi Q &ay. 
.-, A So I think thts means that she probably had turned 
:s ;in her badge from when she was an intern and she got this 
i 3; other badge. 

::1i Q Okay. You sard that the President dun 
?Vhe : : 11 shutdown would come In and chat wrth people in your o ce. 

: : 2 1 Do you recall that? 
-:3j A Yes. 
::I] Cl 

A 
Would he chat with everybody? 
There weren’t that many people there. I mean, my 

/ i 2 1 recollection is it was just me and Monica and 
: : 7 1 know, obviously these i&ret show that on 

- well, you 
diirent times, 

; : ; ; pu,w~~~btgeo~$ or &ne, OtherT, mQht have been 

Q Did he appear to s nd an inordinate amount of time 
~~~{chattin~ with Monica as opposed o others during this time 
fzzlperiod. 
I231 A Yes. hedid. 
1241 
I251 ; 

Q All’hLWasthat 
rrI 

mmmentPrlupoa? -.- 
A Was hat commented upon? 
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t I IMonica during the shutdown that raised e 
d 

ebrowa, 
t2 Ianyone else’s, other than what you% to us? 

youn or 

I31 A Interaction between the two of them? 
141 
151 A0 ?i%Pi witnessedo 
161 Q That you witnes&.rd or heard about that raised 
[ 7 ]e ebrows among 

K 18 1 w at you’ve alrea d 
our&f or among others. Again, other #an 
y reported to us. 

A No. I’m not sure I reallv understand. I mean. are 
t ; 0 i you just sa ing is there an 

d 
ing else fhat I haven‘t - 

I :: i came in and cha ed, but anyt ng about the v&&e four-day 
R#ht. An&~, about - not just about bvhen.he 

f 13 1 period or however tong it was, anything else that kind of 
114 J raised any eyebrows. either that you wrtnessed or heard 
I 1 s I about? An example would be was she seen going Into the 
11 .S 1 hallwa . 
f 17 lsomet !t, 

off the dining room? That would be an example of 
tng real1 unusual. Anything like that? 

fie) A 40. 
0 Okay. Anpmtngttavingtadowltbherdelivering 

~:~~pizza to the President? Lrke maybe - you said ou sent her 
121 tout for pizza. About her personally going in a lu? 
rztlit to him. 

delivering 

(::iif it’s the 
A Oh. I don’t - I have never - I don’t even know 

er of suggestion, you sa ing that, I have 
-’ tzsjnever - t at never entered my mind, I?w i ut now that you say . 
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1:. that. I think she did tell me that. 

iito hrm? 
0 Okay. Just that she had gone and delivered pizza 

!4 A Yes. I’d like to talk to my lawyer about thus 
is:because this never came u before. * _ 
16: MR. ,WlSENBER 8 : Sure. Sure. Knock when you’re 

he witness was excused to confer with counsel.) 

Okay. I think we were talking about - 
Illi A Pizza. 
112! Q - pizza and what she told you, what you remember 
ii3jMonica telAng you. 

It .ust kind of threw me for a loop because I 
I::;comptetely forgo 1 about it until now but I remember her - I 
[ 16lthink - m recollection as it is coming back to me now, I 

L tl?]think may she went out to get pizza, came back!n and we 
[ ~spvere sharing it with everyone that was around, I thank maybe 
[ 191st?e brou 
tzo jsitting ou In front of the President’s office, it was late ?- 

ht it down to gave a piece to Betty or whomever was 

[211at n‘ ht. 
(22110: CI?r 

I mean, I think the WAVE records show tt was like 
or sornethmg like that, and so I remember-then I 

f23jremember her coming back and being really excited like, oh, I 
[24 ]was there and the President was there and, you know, I went 
[25]in and gave him a piece of pizza. 
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Q 
i : i about that? 

Okay. Anything other than that that you remember 

131 A No. 
Q 

~:~delivered it to him. 
Do~ou remember where she said he was when she 

A No. I think she said at his desk, but that’s the 
itiimage I have in my mind. I don’t know. 
I91 0 The desk in the Oval Office? 
191 A Yes. 

i :~&ivering 
Q How long, if 

61 
izza to Betty an r%I 

ou know how long was she gone 
the Preddent? 

I121 
Q 

I donY know. Sorry. 
I131 

A 
No ballpark even? 
I didn’t even remember it until you said it. I 

i::;just don’t know. 
Q Okay. Did you recommend her. Monica, for the 

1: t 1 Legislative Affairs job? 
[l?! A Yes, Idid. 
i14! Q 

A 
Okay. And why’was that? 
Because I thought she was ood. I mean, the same 

izi: reason why I had her come and volunteer or us for those few P 
[ ~2 Idays. She was - you know, my experience with her, she was 
I 2 3 1 conscientious and she was very hard workin 

Q Is there anything about this s uabon that makes 4. 
li!iyou angry? The whole situation, the Monica situation. 
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I:1 A 
1:; 
I3i 

Q 
I’d rather not be here today. 
Rather than that? 

A I’d rather not have hired a la er. No. I mean - 
14 1 M. It’s too bad. It seems like a big waste o bme, but it 7. 
(5 1 doesn’t make me angry. 
l&i Q Did you ever hear that Monica - I think what you 
; 7 : told us earlier was 
[ s 1 Pentagon kind of II e after it happened, right? I! 

ou kind of heard about her going to the 

i9: A Right. 
[iO! 0 Did you ever hear she was sent to the Pentagon 
! : 11 because of poor work performance? 

A Yes, I remember that, too. I remember - probably, 
I i’, i again from Tim Keating that, you know, not only was - 
, ;4 1 know: not only these concerns about her hanging arou n%e 
i ~s!Oval Off& too much, but that the work quality .ust in the 

And so you could at(ribute that 

I can’t say that I recall that for sure. 
Okay. You said that you were - you talked about 

[ : 1 the times that she came to the White House after sne naa 
[ 2 1 to the Pentagon and you had asked her what she was doing 
[3lthere. 
i41 A Mm-hmm. 

Q Were you confrontational when you did that? 
i z i you saw hr there and asked her what she was doing there? 

iiioverty friendpj. 
I would not say I was confrontational. I was 

Q Okay. You said you didn’t hear an hrng about 
1 :ilfact that Momca was on a list of witnesses in the s aula 
[ 1 I 1 Jones case. Did you hear anything about or was there talk 
r12labout Monica as another potential roblem for the President 
[ 131 in connecbon with people talking a f! out the Paula Jones case? 
1141 In other words, as an example, anybod 
[ 15lsomething like “They’d better not find out about FJr. 

saying 

[Isjanything like that? 
ontca,’ 

I:iiMonica. 
A No. I don’t recall anybody saying anything 

Cl91 Q 
[20lanybody? 

Are you part of a joint defense agreement 

(211 A I’m not sure I know what that means. 
Q Oka . That’s pically an agreement between 

i::lgroup of attorneys or drfferen wrtnesses involving a ?. 1. 
124 ]shZ_nng of infom3ation. 
t251 A Well, I have authorized my attorney to speak 
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t 11 attome s representing other witnesses. He has spoken with 
12 1 Cheryl h. 111s. as I told you. He’s spoken wtth Evetyn 
13 1 Lieberman’s er and Ste 

L”m If I I 1 woman who wo s for Davt 
hanie Streett’s lawyer and this 
Kendall, Nicki Siegetman. I think 

isjhername: 

$ithink of? 
Okay. You’ve authortzed him. Anyone else 

That’s all that I know of. 
All right. How about with anybody working 

I don’t think he’s talked to an 
Okay. And-you expect then o - r 

body with Bennett. 

I wouldn’t be adverse to him doing that. 
And you’ve authorized him to debrief those 

I161 A 
Q 

Mm-hmm. Is that a joint defense a reement? 

I :i 1 he debriefed. for instance. vou men toned Ms. Milts before. 
It could be. And do y know whe#er or not 

,-~, 
I191 A Mm-hmm.. e 

Q Do 
i:ylthe general subje d 

ou know whether or not he spoke to her 

t22jthe other day? 
matter of your interview with the Bureau 

1231 A I think he did. Yes. 
1241 0 Okay. And I take it you expect that with respect 
1251 to these four people, you expect in a general way a 

B 
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tlldebriefing wfth 
A 

ard to your testimony here today. 
fl necessarily I mean I would not - I think 

~~{wfll ask him to talk to Cheryl about it and I will not ask 
14 1 him to speak with anyone etse. 
191 Q 

A 
Okay. I’m not - 
Yes. Thals ‘ust what my plan is. I don’t know 

!76;theymay-tous ldon G know 
rai Q We n&d vour ohone number at the White 

ou had that number? 

hone, but you just call the 
and someone will answer 

and say page Jennifer 

You don’t have a personal beeper or cell phone? 
(241 
1251 

A No Ido not. 
MR WISENBERG: Okay. Any other questions? 

OlCStan Page 62 to Page 
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Jennifer Palmieri, 2/24/98 

!ij rs;JR”. %%%RG: All right. Thank you very much. 
i si Let me tell you that sometimes when people come to the grand 
[ 4 ljury. even eo le who feel the ‘ve been here a long time - 
[5i ~HHEPWITNESS: I& one byT, actually. 

MR. WISENBERG: &ter the leave the 
i76iremember something that they had forgo en about. 

mi ht 
Y 9. ust tke 

18 1 I mentioned pizza and you remembered something you had 
f qlforgotten about - 

I101 THE WITNESS: 
MR. WISENBERG: 

Yes. That surprised me. 
And it might be something that’s 

i if 1 relevant or slightly inconsistent with what you’ve said here. 
l I 3 1 If that happens, I would ask you to let 
[ 14 1 and have your attorney get in touch wi!h Ms. Wirth or wrth 

our attorney know 

I 15 I myself. 
[161 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

MR. WISENBERG: 
I :i iquestions ma 

All right. If there are no more 
the witness be excused? 

I191 ‘THt!FOREPERSON: 
MR. WtSENBERG: 

Yes, she may. 
I201 Thank you very much. 
t211 

lELlh 
I::;in the presence of a full quorum of itie Grand 

““,“,“,“,“,“,” %%%~%?d.lh, taking of testimony 

[ 24 Iconduded.) 
ury was 

[2Sl 
l . . . . 

XUAXIZI 

___. - _~ - _.~_ ~~- 
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